



Lars Christensen

Partner
lch@hjort.no

About

Partner

Lars Christensen is a partner in Hjort's department for family, inheritance and probate law.

Lars specialises in family and child law, including estate settlement, custody proceedings, contact arrangements, child support, child abduction, and child welfare. He also advises on administrative law and is an expert on anti-discrimination legislation. In addition, he acts as counsel to aggrieved parties. Lars has comprehensive litigation experience.

Fagområder

Individuals

Child Law

Inheritance Law

Marriage and Cohabitation
Agreements

Separation and divorce

CV

Professional experience

2016 Partner, Advokatfirmaet Hjort DA

2011 - 2016 Senior Advocate, Advokatfirmaet Hjort DA

- 2008 - 2011** Advocate, Advokatfirmaet Hjort DA
- 2008 - 2011** Associate, Advokatfirmaet Hjort
- 2006 - 2007** Associate, Advokat Øivind Østberg, Advokatforum
- 2006** Assistant Director, Equality and Anti-discrimination Ombud
- 2000 - 2005** Assistant Director, Gender Equality Ombud
- 1996 - 2000** Adviser, Gender Equality Ombud

Education

- 1995** Law degree, University of Oslo
- 1990** One-year foundation level course in political science, The University of Oslo

2005 – 2006 Board member, Nordic Gender Institute (NIKK)

2002 – 2005 Member, technical council, REFORM – Resource Center for Men